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From: Rod Buckles <rbuckles@NUS.COM>
~ '"~t 7" : M-098

To: FOIA <foia@nrc. gov >
Date: 3/9/98 4:11pm
Subject: NRC inspection Hours Reported at Regulatory Information Conference

Dear Sir /Ma'am: .-

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, USC Paragraph 552, and to
the NRC's FOIA regulations, I hereby request the following:

1. FY-97 NRC Inspection Hours at each Nuclear Power Plant; similar
information was provided for FY-96 at NRC's 1997 Regulatory Information
Conference;

2. Access to the White Book referenced in the handout provided at the
1997 Reg info Conference; and

3. Description of how the hours presented in the White Book are
compiled (i.e., Are the following activities included in the inspection
hours tabulated in the RIC handout: direct inspection hours by Ris,
SRIs, Regional & HQ inspectors; hours reviewing documents to support
inspections; and preparation & review / approval of inspection reports?)

In advance, I agree to pay research costs up to $500. If you believe
the costs will exceed my authorization of $500, please contact me via
phone, email, or fax.

I look forward to your acknowledgement of my FOIA request.

Best Regards,
Rod Buckles, Manager
Licensing Information Service (LIS)
NUS Information Services, Inc. (NUSIS)
Ph.: 813/669-3021
Fax: 813/669-3100
Email: rbuckles@nus.com

9803250301 980319 |
PDR FOIA '

BUCKLES 98-101 PDR
'
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TOTAL INSPECTION E570RT FOR SINGLE UNIT SITES
-

,

FY 1996 (10/1/95 - 9/30/96)
b>

|
.

1tFTAL MEDIAN i

PLANT EM]R$ ]RE]RE j
EEWAINCE 3784.4 !

INDIAN POINT 2 3294.7 |

CALLAWAY 3375.7
.

MONTICEllO 3485.0
BUMMER 3735.5 3545.4
FYIZFATRICK 3748.3 l.

DUAME ARNOLD 3764.4.

HARRIS 1 3764.1..

BIG ROCK POINT 3785.8
. . . . . . . . ,

.

.. ,.

GRAND GULF . 3974.3 .
.

..

FORT CALHOEM 1. : ' .

,

DAVIEBBSEE., .;: .T.-
-

4291J.;. . ; T.: ' . ' .

gg< .'.. . _ .- i,|
;.',5 ' 4348,8; p . ;-

VERMONT YA,NEEEl . . , .- 430pJ!: : *-

g.<. . .

4647.0 :
.. . *-

.a.

SEAREOOKj, ...,,... . 4B37.. .
- -

.
. . . ,. . _ . . . . . . . . .

. ' c L .;.- r . y, 3.

;.' , ;: . . ..' 4968J ,FEDRIM 1 ;\
-

a . .. .

OYt1ER CREEE '. ". ;. 5127.7
.

' "
-

..

WOLF t'IltPN.1, . .,..~:<.. . . 5156.4 .
-

,. - .,- -

.<.

, , .. ... , ,. . .. .. . , . . . . . .,

. .;
. . . . . . . < .

PERRY 1 . . . . ..... .. ..
.C23,8

. . ... . . . .i' " -
. . .- a

WASHINGTON NUCLEAR 2 5492.9 -
''

si.-

CLDir0N 5498.0-

-;.>.

PAMAMA $$31J ' .

ROBDOBON 2 5544.7 6442.1 ?

MAINE YANEEE . . . 5919.0. _' ?
MILIAIONE 3 6396.0 . . . -

?. '!..

EGPE CEEEE 1 ' '' ' . 6404.8' !
" '

'WATERFORD 3 ... ..- 6585.7 j.

. ..

4

COOPER 6610J i.

RIVER REND 6681.9
FERMI 3 6805J .'

.

GDGE - 4548.1 '' '-
-

DGRAN FOINT 3 7131J ; 8400.0 ;
.

MILIAIONE 3 .t fl. - 8418.3 ? - N- - | ; e '.'
,,,

MILERIGNE 1 -..D,M -.,...?.-.$E943. .:. . ;.I.~, . . . . % k . . . . . ;:."?. ' .' ,~

'
' :-- -

. . ...

naimm NECE 19472.8 i..
'

CRTETAL R1VER 3 - 19??7.0
WATIS RAR 1 11767.7

.,
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TOTAL INSPECTION EFFORT POS DUAL UNIT SITES
, FY 1996 (10/1/96- 9/30/96)

-

*

TorAL MEDIAN
EL&lE HDDER IM]EE
NORTH ANNA 1,2 3638.0*

I
COMANCHE FRAE 1,2 4034.9 i

,

PRAIRIE ELAND 1,2 4382.7 -

TURIEY POINT 2,4 43SJ 4480J j
*

PEACR BO'ITOM 2,3 4530.9
i m u m Tr T 1,2 4716.7e

1

FARE 2Y 1,2 4826.9
VOGTLE 1,2 5334.4

BYRON 1,2 5382.2*

DIABLO CANYON 1,2 8651J
SAN ONOWEE 2,3 8730J
MCGUIRE 1,2 Fr13.7 5BI8.5
BRUNEWBCEl'2 8008.7,

,

SUSQUEHANNA 1,2 5940.2
, , , , ' '* ''

ERAIDWOOD 1,2 60f.5J I
" '

POINT BRACH 1,2 6276.5

CALVERT CLIITS 1,2 G81.0
SOUFH TEKA51,2 6740.7
NINE MILE POINT 1,2 6757.4 !
EEAVER VALLEY 1,2 7039.6 7100.5
COOK 1,2 7299J'

SURRY 1,2 7387J {H A'IC H 1,2 7898.1 ',

CATAWBA 1,2 7610.5
'

QUAD C1 TIES 1,2 7639.0
AREANSAS 1,2 7643J
ST. LUCIE 1,2 7NB.7
LARALIE 1,2 7582.4
SEQUOYAH 1,2 8531.J 5933J,

ZION 1,2 9565.1
EROWNB WERRY 2,3 9tJ8.7
EA12 M 1,2

~

183 8.9. ., ,

DRasosN 2,3 12011.5
,., ,

' " ' ' *

She with N + 1 assumption*
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EF50RT NOR TRIFLE UNIT SITESTOTALi 1 a'-
.

FY 1996 (18/1/96 - 9/30/96)
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TOTAL EFFORT WDR EINGER UNIT Smt8,

FY 1996 (14/1/95- 9/30/96)
:

'IOFAL MEIRANm c...t MERE
INDIAN POINT 2 4rP7.5 -

.

SUMMER 8MSA.

HARRIB 1 5904.2
EEWAUNEE 61 8.7 -
RIG ROCK POINT 68 5.6 6334A
MONTSCB124 d58.9 :

CAILAWAY 4545J -

VERMONT YANEEE 801A .

DUANE ARNOLD 805J
.

|
.

' .. r.17 '

FITEFATRICE 730$J . S- .. 1 ti s- -

GRAND OULF 1 74RS.7 . . 49:' R.
^

SEABE00E1 , .- 7894A ...:, .: . e . ;
'

.. .

6 7Il$d ' ' * [,"'' * ' * F/,.. ,. i,.
.

TERRE MER ISLAND 1 79 5.9 .u.. u 9096J.--

DAVIEEESSE 8191J '-
1,. . ,

NORT CAIROUN 1 51M.3 c, . .'/ . > 4
-

.

PEARIM 1 0094
FERRY 1 8700.1 .;. > E. ; 6 .: ' . 5

.

COOPER 9063.1 ' '''-

, . , . . .

'

RIVER REND 9123J
OYETER CEEEE 9144.2

'

ROMNEON 2 9430.1 .

BOFE CEEEE 1 9819.8 ..

WOEX CBEEE 1 9614A . D 9911J
'

-
..

ME2EIGNE 2 90N.2
WATEEDORD 3 SNE.2
MAINE YANEEE 11285.4
PEERG 2 11303.7

'

. INDIAN POINF 3 1134A
.

PALEADES 11948.1 :
- -

-
-

.

MEJAIONE 3 12719.7
WAREINGTON NUCIEAR 2 13438.2 , ;e - |
GINNA 1397.6 f ., . 18005A

^
-

,

WATIS RAR1 UI97.1
BADDAMNECE - 1eNJ
CRTETAL RITER 3 17795.5
MILIXIONE 1 23795 4 -

,
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TOTAL EFIORT FOR DUAL UNIT SITES
FY 1996 (10/1/96 - 9/30/96)

,

,

.

10YAL MEDEAN
BAMr nouns 3 3133

'

NORTE ANNA 1,2 6556.0*

PEACE BOTIOM 2,3 7309.2 -

FARLEY 1,2 7618.3 -
,

PRAEtIE IELAND 1,2 7723.7 7937.3
COMANCHE FRAK 1,2 7785.2
LIMERICK 1,2 7535.2*

BYBON 1,2 9060.6* !
'

DEABLO CANYON 1,2 9540.2 .

. ...

BRAIDWOOD 1,2 9814.7,

1tREEY POINT 3,4 9065.0 U. .;'n*
. ..

S U R E Y 1,2 9947.6. .-. ..

SAN ONOFRE 2,3 '10006.2 .10112.7f
'

.'

nECGUIRE IJB 10076.4 F. Y . E'.-
QUAD CITIES 1,2 19516.9 .1 !H.. i. .< i. r .".'.:?

' ,
-

SI5QUEEANNA 1,2 18378.1* '

tS' ' '

, BRUNSW3CE 1,2 10499J i: .. .i
'

.

n. . . . . -

POINT 5EACE 1,2 10640.1 * 'c-
'

.

E A1 C H 1,2 10688.9 . 0 :.-
-

BEAVER VA123Y 1,2
.

1911.5-

VOG1LE1,2 11271.5 - - * ' -

C A L V E R T C I R F 5 1 ,2 11467.9 11323.9.

ST. LUCIE 1,2 11604.3 :
.

AREAN5A81,2 1174SJ .;..

NINE MER POINT 1,2 11783.9 .'. . . . , <.

COOK 1,2 11834J
.

' . ..,.

.,
,

LARALLE 1,2 12661J -
'

BBQUDYAR 1,2 127 8.1
EBOWl8 FERRY 2,1 1200$.6

.

CATAWRA 1,2 13511J 14255.2
SOUTE TEIAS 1,2 13876.1 '

. .

EBO N 1,2 14791.4-
.. .

RAIEM I,,2 18719.0 .>.... - ' *. ..; : .<. . .
,.

M 2,2 '
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I TOTAL EFIGtT POR TRIPt2 UNIT SITES< .

FY 1996 04/1/95- 9/3W96)r
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2650 McC:rmick Drive, $':Jte 300.

Clearwater, Flodda 33759-1049wa v w m,.

"***g*22?
__

., Vales: (813)669-3030,

Fax: (813)669-3100

The inhnnation contalsed la this fax is intended for the named recipleau only.
It user contata prMissed, confidential, or proprietary information subject to the terms and conditions

in the NUSIS Sabeeriber Agnement.
If you are not the latended recipient, yes mast not copy, distribute, or take any action in retlesee on it.

If you have recetted this fax la error, please notify us immediately by calling 800.637.2743
*

__

Licensing Information Service
Estabitsbed 1973

To: F02 A
Company: US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Voice:, 301.418.7000

Fax: ') jg , yjg

From: Rod Buckles

Voice: (813) 669-3021

Fax: (813) 889-3100

Charge Number:

Date: 03/09/98

Pages including cover page: 9

If you have any questions, or do not receive all the pages, please contact the person above.
___.

Message:

Fora und. .J olw d b.AMGA n -

a&. bL ko-t.ns-@&- YYl )
L NS b M D d .AKcAAg2D W

#c 's m r7 2 or .5 & r.
f& s

6%D &&,
L

.
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Rod Buckles

From: Rod Bucides
Sent: Monde
To: 'FOIA' y, March 09,1996 4:21 PM
Subfeet: NRC Inspec6on Hours Reported et Regulatory information Conference
importanoo: High

.

Deer Sir /Me'em:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, USC Peregraph 552, and to the NRC's FotA regulatione, I hereby
request thefollowing:

1. FY 07 NRC i Hours et each Nucieer Power Plant; simlier information was pnwided for FY-96 et
NRC's 1907 Re9 information Conference;

2. Acomes to the White Book referenced in the handout provided et the 1997 Reg info Conference; and

3. Deactlpton of how the hours presented in the White Book are compiled (i.e., Are the following motivities

included in the inspec6on hours tabulated in the RfC hondout. dired inspection hours by Rio/epprov, al of
Sme Regional &

HQ ; hours reviewin0 documente to support inspections; and properation & review
in reporte?)

in advance, I e0ree to pay resserch easte up to $600. If you believe the costs will exceed my authorization of
$600, please contoot me vie phone, emell, or fax.

I look forwerd to your =cer-ril,=-7.mit of my FOIA request.

Best Regards,
noe smesses, mensen
ueseeing befennesen servlee (US)
peus ensormaties owvlees, ine. (Nuese)
Peu siamesenat
Pass e1ames41ee
minen: " P -

Pope 1
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TOTAL INSPECTION EFFORT FOR SINGLE UNIT SITES

FY 1997

TOTAL
PLANT HOURS
BIG ROCK POINT 3,475.6
WOLF CREEK 1 3,964.9
OYSTER CREEK 4,131.2
HADDAM NECK 4,388.8
SUMMER 4,436.7 MEDIAN HOURS = 4,436.7
DUANE ARNOLD 4,471.0 MEAN HOURS = 4,275.2
MONTICELLO 4,483.5
MILLSTONE 1 4,553.0
MILLSTONE 2 4,571.7

FITZPATRICK 4,594.7
KEWAUNEE 4,673.5
PALISADES 4,705.0
GRAND GULF 1 4,743.4
RIVER BEND 4,757.1 MEDIAN HOURS = 4,757.1
HOPE CREEK 1 4,766.4 MEAN HOURS = 4,780.3
GINNA 4,797.9
DAVIS-BESSE 4,822.6
SEABROOK1 5,162.4

THREE MILE ISLAND 1 5,200.1
ROBINSON 2 5,202.4
MAINE YANKEE 5,213.6
CALLAWAY 5,399.1

HARRIS 1 5,472.5 MEDIAN HOURS = 5,472.5
PILGRIM 1 5,605.0 MEAN HOURS = 5,489.7
WATTS BAR 1 5,667.2
FORT CALHOUN 1 5,712.0
PERRY 1 5,935.5

VERMONT YANKEE 6,227.3
i

COOPER 6,707.3 i

WATERFORD 3 6,%7.7
INDIAN POINT 2 7,181.1 !

INDIAN POINT 3 7,293.5 MEDIAN HOURS = 7,300.1 I
MILLSTONE 3 7,306.6 MEAN HOURS = 7,717.9 I

FERMI 2 7,475.0
WNP2 7,529.8
CRYSTAL RIVER 3 8,853.3
CLINTON 11,637.0

Source RITS DATA . End of FY 1997

File - ric-19.98 March 12,1998 (4:06pm)
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TOTAL INSPECTION EFFORT FOR DUAL UNIT SITES
FY 1997

TOTAL
PLANT HOURS
BROWNS FERRY 2,3 4,233.3
NORTH ANNA 1,2 4,234.8*

LIMERICK 1,2 4,252.6*

CALVERT CLIFFS 1,2 4,622.8
TURKEY POINT 3,4 4,641.4 MEDIAN = 4,632.1*

PEACH BOTTOM 2,3 4,655.1 MEAN = 4,652.9
B Y R O N 1,2 5,140.2
COMANCHE PEAK 1,2 5,442.7*

PRAIRIE ISLAND 1,2 5,475.5
VOGTLE 1,2 5,546.7
SUSQUEHANNA 1,2 5,663.5
LA SALLE 1,2 5,702.2 MEDIAN = 5,705.2
BEAVER VALLEY 1,2 5,708.2 MEAN = 5,777.7
DIABLO CANYON 1,2 5,930.2
S U R R Y 1,2 6,027.1 i

SOUTH TEXAS 1,2 6,168.5 I

QUAD CITIES 1,2 6,246.9
FARLEY 1,2 6,313.5
CATAWBA 1,2 6,674.7
ARKANSAS 1,2 6,684.1 I

H A T C H 1,2 6,766.7 MEDIAN = 6,725.4
SAN ONOFRE 2,3 6,987.8 MEAN = 6,734.0
BRUNSWICK 1,2 7,004.6
BRAIDWOOD 1,2 7,193.8

McGUIRE 1,2 7,209.5
ST. LUCIE 1,2 7,521.7
SEQUOYAH 1,2 8,033.0
COOK 1,2 8,095.0
NINE MILE POINT 1,2 8,383.2 MEDIAN = 8,383.2
ZION 1,2 9,427.8 MEAN = 9,849.7
POINT BEACH 1,2 10,537.9
DRESDEN 2,3 11,413.3
SALEM 1,2 18,025.9

Site with N + 1 exemption*

Source: RITS Dets . End of IT 1997

File = ric-20.98 March 12.1998 (4:06pm)

m
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TOTAL INSPECTION EFFORT FOR TRIPLE UNIT SITES
|

FY 1997 :

I
!

TOTAL
PLANT IJOURS

.

PALO VERDE 1,2,3 6,426.4 MEDIAN = 8,170.7
OCONEE 1,2,3 9,914.9 MEAN = 8,170.7

|

|

|

Source: HI13 Data fY 1997

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ __-___-____- _ _ _
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